CITY OF IMPERIAL

“HWY 86 FENCE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FROM 2ND STREET TO MARSHALL AVENUE”
BID No. P2023-04

ADDENDUM No. 1
12/13/2023

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

Bidders are advised that the contract documents and specifications for the above
referenced contract are hereby amended in the following manner and the following
manner only:

This Addendum answers bidder’s questions asked during Pre-BID meeting on
12/05/2023:

1.

Could the timeframe for the completion of the scope of work be extended
from the original time of 30 consecutive calendar days?

ANSWER: Yes, the time of completion has been increased to be 45 consecutive
days after the date of the Notice to Proceed.

Based on observations on site, will a grading plan be provided to the
contractor as part of the documents to complete the work?

ANSWER: The City has prepared and attached to this addendum the Exhibit B:
Typical Regrade Detalil.

Is it feasible, safety wise, to install a 4 ft tall fence with barb wire?
ANSWER: Description for Item # 9 remains with no changes: “4’ HEIGHT
GALVANIZED PRIVACY-LINK (INSERTED SLATS) FENCE WITH (3) STRANDS
OF BARBED WIRE”.

Is there a Buy American stipulation in the contract, and what are the
specifications of the materials, to ensure all the bidders will compete in
the same grounds?

ANSWER: The Buy American stipulation can be found on page 9 of the
“Contract Documents and Specifications for HWY 86 FENCE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT FROM 2ND STREET TO MARSHALL AVENUE”. As for the
specifications for the materials, they are to be found on pages 97-104 of the
above-mentioned document. All steel must be commercial grade (ex. All posts
must be gauge 40).

Will Traffic Control be required if the work could be done from the inside
of the Fair Grounds?
ANSWER: Yes, the contractor shall prepare/implement traffic control plan.
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10.

11.

Is the fence located within the City’s Right-of-Way?
ANSWER: The new chain-link fence along Old SR-86 will be installed over the
property line per Bid Item 4 (Construction Staking).

If there’s the need for a permit, will the City provide it?

ANSWER: City to waive the fees associated to this project (Permits, inspections,
etc) within the City’s Right-of-Way.

Is the City going to conduct inspections?
ANSWER: Yes, the City will be conducting daily inspections. One day advanced
notice is required for Inspection scheduling.

To request an inspection, the contractor may call or email the following
information:

Phone: (760) 355-1151

Email: inspections@cityofimperial.org

Could the material be left on site, and could the City provide a yard for
the materials to be left on?

ANSWER: The City will not provide a special location to store any materials.
However, the contractor may use the following information to contact the
County Fairgrounds to negotiate an arrangement to leave the materials within
the Fairgrounds:

Imperial Valley Fairgrounds

Name: Alan Phillips

Company: Imperial Valley Fairgrounds / California Mid-Winter Fair
Job Title: CEO

Email: alan@ivfairgrounds.com

Business Number: +1 (760) 355-1181

Address: 200 East 2nd Street, Imperial, California 92251

What is the accuracy of the dimensions shown in the exhibit, and in case
that the dimensions are different, will the City adjust the prices to the
actual dimensions?

ANSWER: City to pay the contractor based on field measured dimensions.

If the work is done from the easterly side of the fence (within the Imperial
Valley Fairgrounds) will Traffic Control still be necessary?

ANSWER: Yes, since part of the targeted work falls inside the City’s Right-of-
Way, a Traffic Control will be mandatory, to prevent any accident and alert
drivers along Old SR-86 of the works.
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12. Will the gates be necessary, what type of gates should be used and where
is its location?
ANSWER: The scope of the work includes the installation of a gate, the
specifications of the gate to be located are found inside the Contract document,
and the location of the gate is, approximately, 1,210’ north from Marshall
Avenue.

13. What is the type of license required for the job?
ANSWER: A Class A or any combination of “C” licenses that satisfy the
requirements of the job.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of the
Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718 or via email to cityclerk@cityofimperial.org.

Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and on
the signature page of the Bid Sheet Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the Contractor’s
responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based all addendums.

6VU ‘) Date: /7//6/2 %

By: Othon Mora
Community Development Director

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by

Date:

Bidder’s Company Name

Title:

By: Type or Print Name & Signature
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EXHIBIT B

Typical Regrade Detail

Barbed Wire Supporting Arm
Type |1 Single Slanted Arm

Type A or Type Z coating

New Chain—Link Fence
Standard Stainless Steel
3 Barbed—Wire Strands 40 gauge post

Match grade

to existing ground

existing ground

Slope foundation away
from post for proper
drainage

#-+1.00’ Match grade




